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From: miss blacklist [mailto: missblackstocs oo
Sent: Friday, Augusk 05, 2011 11:27 PM

To: sales@nooooe com
Subject: bug at xoo00o:. com

hello admin,

1'm missblacklist just netter
when i browse vour site, there are bug in thar site, it's beter u fix it soon
for proof of my statement, i can get this data from that site

<dbname> users is 5

Data Found: usr_id=]

Diata Found: username="%***%

Data Found: password=372741b46bcabfbcT 2422949016 b64 381
Data Found: usr_id=10
Data Found: usemames
Diata Found: password=b763c600ed5 1afE2a4 29029 c4ad4a3 0
Data Found: usr_id=13

Data Found: usemame="*****

Dara Found: passoord=572741babbei6i6c7 24229390 1bbE4 381
Diata Found: uwar_id=17

Data Found: password=2ac3d5c390cfb102f33%ad Ta3deckis

Dara Found: usr_id=18

Data Found; usemame="%%*%

Data Found: password=02c¢447351e34fc6 16307042 00fc3 52522

LLL L]

the mainly your database can be accessed
i can give some help to vou to fix it for just § 30
or full of fx it with 347

or mavbe
for this valuable information I would be very grateful if vou would give any little contibution to paypal id ics.docki oo oo

43 EA. RUREAOHEELZTOREKIZONT
WEASNI=DITHA IS, YL I TEDFRETOT S LEBRHL TSI BRIEIT T A IANDFEDHHEST .
(249 VTR A R RTI 9 OFEER S AL I1FED A Z—2 I NERA D ERICKYENERFA VL EFDERENGT
WELRETHAHEENHYET , T BEVITH AR EASIN-FEFRESINTNDEIL, ZOREDEFEMEIC
FEEZEERIILET  BOTFENDIRERI) IO BMICEILT E%E. VT A FOEBEELRRL OO EHEE-
TWET,
DI A RSADEREEFIVITEIH—ERE, +HFENDETY,

5 wXaT7ILAUNTRET S x)TY)1—2ay
51 @EARITOXE
BELLSELTWNS VI T HAADREREERNTFIVY
X217 ILAU Tl BEBELLSELTVR I Y AL DREME. TSV AREFEOLTIZHIET 5, X)) T —ER
lgred TFT v ] (http://www.gredjp) Z R TIREL TLET

TS B ERAD TS I Internet SagiWall (/2 3—Fyk-HEH4—)L)
DX 1) TARER)IETIIRANT R D TERWN BRI A ETavILET,
[Dovod5EBEY K]
T4 TR A b



D29V99- )= )y IERRS A+
VAIARERETOY S LERAY A+
Gumblar ZEEIZL>THEASN =T TH A+
Yok 7EBRAY A
[HREEFHEAN—]
http://www.sagiwall jp/product/detail.html

[CEAFXIEL)EXaT7ILAoiavT
http://www.securebrain.cojp/shop/index.html

T B, BE RFEVMILAX K TN gred AV 7U+EFL—73 Plus]
KEDHAEHBEICLD., 74 IILARET AT 100%]DESH
SHRT180 AAMFEA !
BV REMEERBR LSRR VMIILAREKTT,

[ gred AV 7Ot5L—43 Plus DHEEE]
ERET7AINDRAF v
INYH—IZRYEFTILSNI=T7 ML D AT
CD. DVD, USB A EVRHNDERBETAYY
BFA—ILAREFYY
IL—hFUbDIRENEHIRR
LORMETTANL AT LOBE

[HEREEFHEAN—]

http://www.gredavx jp/plus/index.html

([CEBAFILL)EXaT7IL 0 a3y
http://www.securebrain.cojp/shop/index.html

52 fEERFITORRK
A %9,000 AMSIFIALZF 50T YA REERY—E Xlgred ¥ 2T H—EX]
TEOVITHAOEEEL, BHOVIT YA ORLME . BB TELHAMICERT SV 1—2av A ETY, %a7
TLAVTIE BED I T H AR EICHIASNTUELDZELAMIZERL . FENRRINIIGE(CIE. BEICEEE
IZEH1T . SaaS BtFal)T4H—E Rlgred ¥ 1T —E R IZTIRELTLET,

Wlgred EFa) T —ERRENS AT IILERIAH URL

http://www.securebrain.co,jp/products/gred/trial html

Bl gred X1 TH—E X |OREREREMEEREA URL

http://www.securebrain.co,jp/products/gred/function.html

Lk
X7 ITLAUIZDNT:
BAEHEX17ILAVEF A=V EDBEASHIALT 5P, [FYRETRILDTEDRYN T —IHREERRT 51

O —HEAEMTEMT 21ELOEDavDbE, EEEOBL X1 TrEREEREL X T B R —EX%E
RETHAERREO LX) T DFEMRETY , #3H#(d. www.securebraincojp ZZELZELY,



& KHICREIHAMEBFRESEHSOBMLEHLESL €

MRS EX17TIL Y LEEHIEL AL FEGFELSPFE LLH)

e—mail : info@securebrain.co,jp

#E5%:03-3234-3001, FAX:03-3234-3002 T 102-0083 EIRERT1XHXZEHAT 2-6-7 XAT RK £ )L 4F



